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DATE:   May 26, 2021 

 

TO:   Christian Andresen 

                                       Purchasing Agent 

 

FROM:   Wanda Austin, PE 

   Division Engineer-Division 14 

   

SUBJECT:  Tree Services 

Proposal # 54-CA-14-11989955 – District I 

Proposal # 54-CA-14-11989954 – District II 

Proposal # 54-CA-14-11989953 – District III 

 

The bids were received and opened by the DOT Purchasing Unit on May 19, 2021, for the 

subject proposals. The low bid for Proposal # 54-CA-14-11989955 – District I was from 

Burchfield’s Tree Service in the amount of $320,840.00.    The low bid for Proposal # 54-

CA-14-11989954 – District II was from Burchfield’s Tree Service in the amount of 

$284,890.00.  The low bid for Proposal # 54-CA-14-11989953 – District III was from 

Clean Cuts Tree Service in the amount of $279,992.00.   

 

We have spoken with the contractors and feel they have the experience, employees, and 

equipment to ensure compliance with the contract specifications and capability to perform 

the services required under the contract.  

 

We therefore recommend that award be made to Burchfield’s Tree Service for Proposals 

54-CA-14-11989955 – District I and 54-CA-14-11989954 – District II.   

We recommend that award be made to Clean Cuts Tree Service for Proposal # 54-CA-14-

11989953 – District III.  

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

 
cc: Wesley Grindstaff, PE 

 Keith Blazer 

David Harris, CPESC, PE 

Carrie Hoyle 

 

http://www.ncdot.gov/
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